

Pham, Bo

From: Pham, Bo
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 4:55 PM
To: Hurley, Bobbie; 'Spangler, Nicole'; Susco, Jeremy; Nguyen, Nikki; Eccleston, Charles
Cc: Imboden, Andy
Subject: Salem & HC DSEIS call 8/11/10

All,

Based on today's call here's what we agreed on:

1. By 8/18/10, AECOM should have all comments/input from NRC staff to incorporate. Please notify any changes beyond that date to Bo.
2. By 8/25/10, AECOM will deliver a tech-edited draft of the DSEIS to the NRC to begin management & OGC concurrence routing. AECOM is responsible for these chapters: 1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 9, and all Appendices except A and the one for SAMA.
3. Jeremy & Nikki will assemble the Scoping Summary Report and Appendix A.
4. Charles will assemble Chapter 6.
5. Charles will take over version control of the document by 8/25/10. I anticipate that any interaction with AECOM from there on would be limited to clarification of issues presented in the DSEIS.

Thanks.

Bo Pham
Chief, Projects Branch 1
Division of License Renewal
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-8450